
SABINO

From: ratan @sharexindia.com fratan @sharexindia.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 12,2019 11:05 AM
To: Sabino Caldeira; G M Breweries Ltd
Gc: corp. relatio n s@bse in d ia. com
Subject: Stop Transfer lntimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)-

LosUmisplaced/untraceable shares

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,

we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database.

Client Name :
G.M.Breweries
Limited

Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54841 8036601 -

8036700

L00 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54848 8036701 -

8036800

100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54849 8036801 -

8036900
100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54850 8036901 -
8037000

100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54851 8037001 -

8037100
100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54852 8037101 -
8037200

1"00 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54853 8037201-
8037300

100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54854 8037301-
8037400

100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54855 8037401 -

8037500

100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

54856 8037501. -

8037600
100 Lost By

Holder

R00652 RAMESH J

BELLARA

70183 11682309
11682558

250 Lost By

Holder

Thanks & Regards,


